SPSO decision report



Case:201803230, Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board - Acute Services DivisionSector:healthSubject:clinical treatment / diagnosisDecision:some upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Mr and Mrs C complained about the care and treatment their children (Child A and Child B) received at Royal Alexandra Hospital following their birth. They also complained about the level of communication with them about Child A and Child B's care and treatment.

We took independent advice from a paediatrician. We found that, overall, the care and treatment Child A and Child B received had been reasonable and we did not uphold these aspect's of Mr and Mrs C's complaint.

However, the board accepted that there had been failings in communication regarding some of the problems Child A and Child B had faced following their birth. We also found that there was a lack of documentation about the communication with Mr and Mrs C about Child A and Child B's care and we raised this with the board. We upheld these aspects of Mr and Mrs C's complaint but noted that the board had already apologised for these failings so made no further recommendations.